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Second DRMS adequacy letter for TR-06
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Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us> Tue, Feb 4, 2025 at 12:23 PM
To: "Burkey, Jason K (CRH Americas Materials)" <jason.burkey@na.crh.com>, "Bartuska, Tyra L (United Companies)"
<tyra.bartuska@unitedco.com>, Ben Langenfeld <benl@]lewicki.biz>

Hello, All -
Please see the attached adequacy letter and note that the current decision date is next Friday (aka, Valentines Day).

There may be some good news: if my math related to Issue #9 is correct, we may be able to reduce the cost for at least
one task (backfilling). However, Issue #8 may counter this reduction. We shall see as we work out the details.

Thanks,
Rob

Rob Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist
Active Mines Program
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Address for FedEx or UPS:
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Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us> Fri, Feb 7, 2025 at 12:31 PM
To: "Burkey, Jason K (CRH Americas Materials)" <jason.burkey@na.crh.com>, "Bartuska, Tyra L (United Companies)"
<tyra.bartuska@unitedco.com>, Ben Langenfeld <benl@]lewicki.biz>

Please send a request to extend the decision date for TR6. The date should be two weeks after you send your responses
to my adequacy letter from this week.

Thank you..

Rob Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist
Active Mines Program
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Ben Langenfeld <benl@lewicki.biz> Fri, Feb 7, 2025 at 2:28 PM

To: "Zuber - DNR, Rob" <rob.zuber@state.co.us>, "Burkey, Jason K (CRH Americas Materials)" <jason.burkey@na.crh.com>,
"Bartuska, Tyra L (United Companies)" <tyra.bartuska@unitedco.com>

Rob

Please extend the Tri County TR-06 decision date to 02/28/2025.

-Ben Langenfeld

Lewicki and Associates
benl@lewicki.biz
3375 W Powers Circle
Littleton, CO 80123
(720) 842-5321, ex. 1
(303) 960-5613

From: Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us>

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 12:31 PM

To: Burkey, Jason K (CRH Americas Materials) <jason.burkey@na.crh.com>; Bartuska, Tyra L (United Companies)
<tyra.bartuska@unitedco.com>; Ben Langenfeld <benl@lewicki.biz>

Subject: Re: Second DRMS adequacy letter for TR-06

[Quoted text hidden]

Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us> Fri, Feb 7, 2025 at 2:41 PM

To: Ben Langenfeld <benl@lewicki.biz>
Cc: "Burkey, Jason K (CRH Americas Materials)" <jason.burkey@na.crh.com>, "Bartuska, Tyra L (United Companies)"
<tyra.bartuska@unitedco.com>

Thanks, Ben. | will do that.

Rob

Rob Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist
Active Mines Program
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